Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 5:38 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Vic Alpeh S. Sanghilan

Cc: PBSP

Subject: D22001919MFCV/GBLVS SKF8811L AND GBE8767T ON 21.06.2022
Attachments: SKM_558€22062312330.pdf; MT00015204 is Approved (4.98 KB); msa.pdf
Dear Sirs,

Enclosed is our survey assignment.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Harminder Kaur
Motor Claims

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd
A Member of LAEEEEIM Insurance Group

36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House, Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):

Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error,
please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.

From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 23 June 2022 1:20 pm

To: Motor Claims <MotorClaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>

Cc: Cresendo Llurca Lagman <cresendo.lagman@simedarby.com.sg>; Foong Shiuh Jye
<foong.shiuh.jye@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: REF: ACC INVOLVING SKF8811L AND GBE8767T ON 21.06.2022

Dear Sirs,

Refer to the above matter.

Attached are the estimate and supporting documents for your consideration.

Please advise if liability is clear for us to proceed with Direct Settlement.

Kindly arrange surveyor as vehicle is in the workshop.



Thank you.

Best regard,

Suhaimi

Bodyshop

BMW

Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175
FAX: +65 6479 4601
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941

Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors

A member of the Sime Darby Group



JOY IS TAKING OVER.

FUEL UP EVERY JOURNEY WITH EXCLUSIVE DEALS

Learn more

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the Sime
Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the intended
Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message. Please notify
the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime Darby disclaims all
liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer virus or other malicious
software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the author's and do not necessarily
represent those of Sime Darby's.”



